From: LGOIMA Reguests

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 2:53 pm
To: I @) stuff.co.nz
Subject: Response: LGOIMA 2023-16 Media request: Sovereign citizens

Kia ora-

LGOIMA 2023-16

Thank you for your email request of 30 March 2023.

In response to your request for “... all correspondence received by your council staff and elected
members from "sovereign citizens" since January 2020. This is including but not limited to
LGOIMAs, emails, letters” CDC holds no records of Sovereign Citizen activity received by our

council staff and elected members.

Nga mihi

Ta Baunihers-&-Rohe o Taratahi

A\ CARTERTON

DISTRICT COUNCIL

LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Email: Igoima@cdc.govt.nz

Phone: (06) 3794030 | PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website:
www.cdc.govt.nz

From: LGOIMA Requests <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 1:32 pm

To: I @stuff.co.nz
Subject: Acknowledgment: LGOIMA 2023-16 Media request: Sovereign citizens

Kia ora-

LGOIMA 2023-16

Thank you for your email request of 30 March 2023 for the following information:
“...to see all correspondence received by your council staff and elected members from
"sovereign citizens" since January 2020. This is including but not limited to LGOIMAs,

emails, letters.

If the above documentation doesn't cover this:


mailto:lgoima@cdc.govt.nz
mailto:lgoima@cdc.govt.nz
http://www.cdc.govt.nz/

e how many ratepayers have refused to pay rates or abide by other council
processes based on sovereign citizen ideals? What action have you taken
regarding this?

e  Please include any threats to your staff or elected members from sovereign
citizens. How many of these have been referred to police?”

Your request is being handled under the provisions of the Local Government Official Information
and Meeting Act (1987) (the Act). You can expect a reply no later than 2 May 2023, which is 20
working days from the date we received your request. The response date shown takes into
account:

1. Good Friday (7 April 2023)
2. Easter Monday (10 April 2023)
Nga mihi

Ta Baunihera-&-Aohe o Taratahi

@ CARTERTON

DISTRICT COUNCIL

LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Email: |goima@cdc.govt.nz

Phone: (06) 3794030 | PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website:
www.cdc.govt.nz

From: I @ stuff.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:45 PM

To: I @ stuff.co.nz>

Subject: Media request: Sovereign citizens

Caution: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kia ora,

| am a Stuff reporter looking into "sovereign citizens" (people who claim they are not subject to
New Zealand laws). | am aware that at least one council has reported an increasing number of
issues with/correspondence from this group.

| would like to see all correspondence received by your council staff and elected members from
"sovereign citizens" since January 2020. This is including but not limited to LGOIMAs, emails,

letters.

If the above documentation doesn't cover this:


mailto:lgoima@cdc.govt.nz
http://www.cdc.govt.nz/

e how many ratepayers have refused to pay rates or abide by other council processes based
on sovereign citizen ideals? What action have you taken regarding this?
e Please include any threats to your staff or elected members from sovereign citizens. How
many of these have been referred to police?
| understand if for privacy reasons names and details are redacted.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards

Reiorter

_@stuf‘f.co.nz
Nelson Mail, 15 Bridge Street, Nelson, 7010, New Zealand
Private Bag 244, Nelson, New Zealand

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written
consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the
accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet
communications are not secure, therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents
of this message or attached files.
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